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Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 14, 1995 (\,\
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and 1 \
FROM: Thomas E. Williams, I1I, Engineer IV, of Communications

RE: Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificates for violation of Rules 25-24.480, F.A.C., Records

and Reports; Rules Incorporated.

The following alternative access vendor company has failed to pay the $250.00 fine
within 30 days of the date the Order became final.

1. 950856-TA; Alternative Communications Network, Inc. (TA008) #3110

Therefore, please cancel the certificate in accordance with the order araﬁ\ the

docket. —_—
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